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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 9 February 2022 1:53 pm
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response: LGOIMA 22014 -  - Number and Cost to remove stolen / 

damaged / abandoned vehicles from Council property from 2020 to 2022.

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
Your request: 
 
1. How many stolen/damaged/abandoned vehicles has the council removed from council land/public property in 2020, 2021 
and 2022 (to date)? I would like this information broken down on a year by year basis. 
2. What has been the cost of removing stolen/damaged/abandoned vehicles from council land/public property in 2020, 2021 
and 2022 (to date)? I would like this information broken down on a year by year basis.  
 
Our Response: 
 
Please note – all stolen and damaged property is reported to and managed by Police. Abandoned vehicles are managed by 
Council with figures below. 
 

LGOIMA 22014 Abandoned vehicle response ‐ Parking Activity 

Year  Vehicles removed  Cost 

2020  12  $644.04 

2021  14  $751.38 

2022 (ytd)  3  $161.01 

 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a 
complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
Official Information Team 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

 

 
 

 

 
 
From:    
Sent: Wednesday, 26 January 2022 11:32 am 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: Official Information Act request 
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500 Anglesea Street 
Hamilton 
Waikato Times/Stuff 
Email:  
 
January 27, 2022 
 

 
Official Information Act Request 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
This is an Official Information Act request for information relating to costs associated with removing 
stolen/damaged/abandoned vehicles on Hamilton City Council land. 
I want to ask: 
1. How many stolen/damaged/abandoned vehicles has the council removed from council land/public 
property in 2020, 2021 and 2022 (to date)? I would like this information broken down on a year by year 
basis. 
2. What has been the cost of removing stolen/damaged/abandoned vehicles from council land/public 
property in 2020, 2021 and 2022 (to date)? I would like this information broken down on a year by year 
basis.  
 
I request this information within 20 working days dated from January 27, 2022. 
Could you please acknowledge receipt of this request. 
Also, if all or part of the information requested cannot be provided I would like a written reason why. 
Thank you. 
Yours sincerely 

 
Reporter 
Waikato Times 
 
 
 

 
 

500 Anglesea Street, Hamilton 
Private Bag 3086, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton 3204, New Zealand 
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The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached 
files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated 
without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender 
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or 
completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, 
therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files. 




